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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301
603-271-450F  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4501
Fax: 603-271-4827 TDD Access: 1-800.735-2964
www.dhhs.nh.gov

Lori A, Weaver
Commissioner

Iain N. Wait
Director

April 14, 2025

Her Excellency, Governor Kelly A. Ayotte
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health
Services, to enter into Sole Source amendments to existing contracts with the Contractors listed
below to add funding for increased home visiting services, by increasing the total price limitation
by $336,684 from $2,771,706 to $3,108,390 with no change to the contract completion dates of
September 30, 2028, effective upon Governor and Council approval. 100% Federal Funds.

The individual contracts were approved by Governor and Council as specified in the table
below.

" Contractor | Vendor Area “Current Increase Revised G&C
Name Code Served Amount (Decrease) Amount Approval
0:3/22/23
item #18;
TLC Family ) Claremont :
Resource Center | paea” | Caichment | $1,568110 | $156,828 | $1,724,938 sy
Claremont, NH Area A2:0/25/24
ltem #17
s - 0:3/22/23
X ee Itern #18:
VNﬁ:éri'Cf;'H'”c' 11527y | catchment | $1203506 | $179.856 | $1,383.452 | g bl
Area ltemn #17
Total: $2,771,706 $336,684 | $3,108,390

Funds are available in the foliowing accounts for State Fiscal Year 2025, and are

anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2026, 2027, 2028 and 2029, upon the availability
and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust
budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through
the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.
EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because the Department is amending the scope of services
and adding funding to support additional families with home visiting services. The contracts were
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originally competitively bid in State Fiscal Year 2023 using a Request for Proposals. Each
Contractor was the only qualified applicant for their service region and has delivered services
effectively to date. The Contractors are also the only Healthy Families America accredited
organizations serving the Claremont and Keene regions, which is a requirement to program
implementation. o

The purpose of this request is to allow the Contractors to continue providing voluntary
home visiting services to pregnant women and families with children up o five (5) years of age
within the designated Division for Child, Youth, and Families {DCYF) catchment areas.

The Contractors provide voluntary home visiting services utilizing the Healthy Families
America (HFA) evidence-based Home Visiting model, its Child Welfare Protocols, and an
approved Registered Nurse (RN) home visit model enhancement. The HFA model has shown to
improve positive parenting practices, maternal and child health, school readiness, and economic
self-sufficiency and parental educational attainment. In addition, families who participate in the
HFA model experience less child maltreatment and family violence and fewer referrals into the
child welfare system than their non-HFA counterparts.

Approximately 60 families will be served by the program annually. An additional 22 families
will be served with the increase in funds.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this reguest, eligible families
will experience a lapse in home visiting services that prevent child abuse and neglect, family
violence, and poor maternal and chiid health outcomes.

Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listing Number (ALN) 93.870, FAIN X10MC50315;

ALN 93.658, FAIN 2301NHFOST.
R

spectiully aubmitted,
o)

Lori A. Weaver
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services' Mission ig to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH (DPHS} FUNDS

05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: PUBLIC HEALTH DIV,
BUREAU OF FAMILY HEALTH & NUTRITION, HOME VISITING FORMULA GRANT
90% Federal Funds and 10% General Funds

Fiscal Detail Sh

eet

Home Visiting Services
RFP-2023-DPHS-08-HOMEY

H

TLC Family Resource Center - Vendor #170625-B001

tate Fiscal Revised Modlfled [ Increass {Decrease) Revised ModiTled |
Yeaar Class/Account Class Titla Job Number Budget Amount Amount
2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prgm $rvs 90083208 $43,500.00 $0.00 $43,500.00
Grants for Pub Asst and
2024 074-500589 Rel 90083210 $174,000.00 $0.00 $174,000.00
Contracts for ,
2024 102-500731 Program Services 90005896 537,651.00 $0.00 $37.651.00
Grants for Pub Asst and
2025 074-500589 Rel 90083210 $43 50000 $0.00 $41,500.00
Grants Tor Pub Asstand
2025 074-500589 Rel 90083211 $130,500.00 $0.00 $130,500.00
Grants for Pub Asstand
2025 074-500589 Rel 90083221 $£0.00 §40,262.00 $40,262.00
Contracts for
2025 102-500731 Program Services 90005896 $18,826.00 $0.00 $18,826.00
Grants for Pub Asst and
2026 074-500589 Ret 90083211 $30,701.00 $30,701.00
Grants for Pub Asst and
2026 (74-500589 Rel 80083212 $92,103.00 $0.00 $92,103.00
Grants for Pub Asstand
2026 074-500589  |Rel 90083221 $0.00 $30,197.00 " $30,197.00
Contracts for
2026 102-500731 Program Services 20005896 $22.589.00 $0.00 $22,589.00
Grants for Pub Asst and
2027 074-500589 Rel 90083212 $26,435.00 $0.00 $26,435.00
Grants for Pub Asst and
2027 074-500589 Rel 90083213 $79,303.00 $0.00 $79,303.00
Grants for Pub Assi'and
2027 074-500589 Rel k 90083221 $0.00 530,763_00 $30,763.00
Grants for Pub Assiand
2028 074-500589 Rel 90083213 $26,435.00 $0.00 $26,435.00
Granis for Pub Asstand
2028 074-500589 Rel 90083214 $79,303.00 $0.00 $79.303.00
Grants for Pub Asst and ]
2028 074-500589 Rel 20083221 $0.00/ $43.429.00 $43,429.00
Contracts for
2028 102-5007 31 Program Serviges 80005896 $21,455.00 $0.00 $21,455.00
Grants for Pub Asstand }
2029 . 074-500589 Rel 90083214 $26,435.00 $0.00 $26,435.00
] Grants for Fub Asst and
2029 074-500589 Rel 90083221 $0.00 $12,177.00 $12,177.00
Subtotal $852,736.00 $156,628.00 $1,009,564.00
VNA at HCS, Inc. - Vendor #177274-8B002
State Fiscal Revised Modified Incraase Revised Modified
Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budget {Decrease) Amount P
2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prgm Srvs 90083208 $36,646.00 $0.00 $36,646.00
Grants for Pub Asst and ;
2024 074-500589 Rel 90083210 $146,583.00, $0.00 $146,583.00
T Grants for Pub Asst and
2025 074-500589 Rel 90082210, $36,646.00 $0.00 $36,8468.00
Grants Tor Pub Asst and
2025 074-500589 Ral 80083211 = $66,5%0,00 $43,347.00 $109,937.00
Granis Tor Pub Asst and )
2025 074-500589 Rel 90083221 $0.00 $29,622.00 $29,622.00
; Grants for Pub Assl and
2026 . 074-500589 Rel 90083211 $24,039.00 $24,039.00
Grants Tor Pub Asst and
2026 074-500589 - |Rel 90083212 $72,116.00 $0.00 $72,116.00
Grants for Pub Asst and
2026 074-500589 Rel 90083221 $0.00 $22,217.00 $22,217.00
2026 102-500731 Contracts for Prgm Srvs 90005696 $4,252.00 $0.00 $4,252,00

Pagelof3 .



Fiscal Detail Sheet
Home Visiting Services
RFP-2023-DPHS-08-HOMEY

Grants for Pub Assfand

2027 074-500589 Rel 80083212 $26,242.00 $28,242 00
Grants for Pub Assl and

2027 074-500589 Rel 90083213 $84,724.00 $0.00 $84,724.00
Grants for Pub Asst and

2027 074-500589 Rel 90083221 $0.00 $28.356.00 $28,356.00
Grants for Pub Asst and

2028 074-500589 Rel 90053213 $23,663.00 $0.00 $23,663.00
Grants for Pub Asst and

2028 074-500589 Rel 90083214 $70,985.00 $0.00 $70,889.00
Grants for Pub Asst and

2028 074-500589 Rel 90083221 $0.00 $43,982.00 $43,982.00

2028 102-500721 Contracts for Prgm Srvs 80005896, $21,730.00 $0.00 $21,730.00
Grants for Pub Asst and

2029 074-500589 Re! | 80083214 534,194.00 $0,00 $34,194.00
Grants for Pub Asst and

2029 074-50058¢9 Rei 20083221 $0.00 $12,332.00 $12,332.00

Subtotal 3650, 414.00 $175,856.00 $820,270.00

TOTAL $1,503,150.00 $336,684.00 $1,839,834.00

100% Federal Funds

035-95-90-902010-2451-HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, HHS: PUBLIC HEALTH
DIV, BUREAU OF FAMILY HEALTH & NUTRITION, ARP - MIEC HOME VISITENG

TLC Family Resource Center - Vendor #170625-B001

tata Fiscal RavisedModifled | Increase {Dacraass] Revised Modilled |
Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budgat Amount Amount
Grants for Pub Asst and B
2023 074-500589 Rel 20083206 $2,454.00 $0.00 $2,454.00
Grants for Pub Asst and
2024 074-500589 Ral $0083207 $9.816.00 $0.00 $9,816.00
Grants for Pub Asst and :
2025 074-500589 Rel 90083207 $2,454.00 $0.00 $2,454.00
Subtotal 514.724.00 3$0.00 $14,724.00
VNA at HCS, Inc, - Vendor #177274-B002
State Flscal Revised Modified [ Increase [Decrease) Hevised Modilied
Yaar Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budget Amount Amount
Grants for Pub Asst and
2023 © 074-500585 ©  [Rel 80083206 $4.090.00, $0.00 $4,090.00
Grants for Pub Asst and
2024 074-500589 Rel 90083207 $16,361.00 $0.00 $16,361.00
Grants for Pub Asst and
2025 (74-500589 Rel 90083207 $4,090.00 $0.00 $4,090.00
Subtotal 324,541.00 $0.00 $24,541.00
TOTAL $39,265.00 $0.00 $39,265.00

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES (DCYF) FUNDS

05-95-042-421010-29580000, HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: HUMAN
SERVICES DiV, CHILD PROTECTION, CHILD —FAMILY SERVICES

50% Federal Funds
TLC Family Resource Center - Vendor #170625-B001
State Fiscal 3 Revised Modified Increase Ravised Modified
Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budget (Decrease) Amount Andunt -
TITLE V-EFOSTER
2023 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $38,925.00 $0.00 $38,625.00
TITLE IV-E FOSTER
2024 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105889 - $155,700.00 $0.00 $155,700.00
] TITLE V-E FOSTER
2025 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $116,775.00 $0.00 $116,775.00
TITLE V-E FOSTER
2026 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $116,775.00 $0.00 $116,775.00
TITLE N-E FOSTER
2027 837-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $116,775.00) -~ $0.00 $116,775.00
. |[TLE IV-E FOSTER
2028 6837-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $116,775.00 $0.00 $116,775.00
TITLE M-EFOSTER
2029 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $38,925.00 $0.00 $38,825.00
Subtotal $700,650.00 $0.00 $700,650.00
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Fiscul Detail Sheet
Home Visiting Services
RFP-2023-DPHS-08-HOMEY

VNA at HCS, Inc. - Vendor #177274-B002

State Fiscal Class/Account Class Title Job Number Revised Modified Increase Revised Modified
Year Budgst (Decrease) Amount Amount
TIMLEN-EFOSTER
2023 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $44,053.00 - $0.00 $44 053.00
TITLETV-E FOSTER
2024 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $176,215.00 $0.40 $176,215.00
TITLE IV-E FOSTER
2025 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $66,080.00 $0.00 $66,080.00
. TITLE W-E FOSTER
2028 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $66,080.00 3 $0.00 $66,080.00
TITLE IV-E FOSTER ’ .
2027 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 -$66,080.00 $0.00 $66,080.00
TITLE IV-E FOSTER ¢
2028 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $66,080.001. $0.00 $66.080.00
TITLE IV-E FOSTER 1
2029 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $44,053.00 $0.00 $44,053.00
Subtotal $528,641.00 $0.00 $528,641.00
TOTAL $1,229,291.00 $0.00 $1,229,291.00
GRAND TOTAL $2,771,706.00 $336,684.00 $3,108,390.00

Page 3 of 3




Docusign Envelope ID: 278AF3B9-3A76-4220-B90A-81373DAGBCS2

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #3

This Amendment to the Home Visiting Services contract is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services ("State” or "Department") and TLC Family Resource Center
("the Contractor”). ‘ '

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council .
on March 22, 2023 (ltem #18), as amended on May 1, 2024 {item :#16), and as amended on September
25, 2024 (tem #17), the Contractor agreed to perform certain :services based upon the terms and
conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form F’-3"/, General Provisions, the Contract may be amended upon written
agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows: ’

1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8., Price Limitation, to read:
$1,724,938
2. Modify Exhibit B, Scope of Services, Section 3.7.2., to read:

3.7.2. Utilize evidence-based curricula to support prenatal individuals and newly parenting families
including but not limited to:

3.7.2.1. Parents as Teachers (PAT), as an annually trained “Approved user”; or
- 3.7.2.2. Growing Great Kids (GGK) with certification of training.
3. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms; Section 1, to read: '
1. This Agreement is funded by:
1.1. 72% Federal funds from:

1.1.1. 49% Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program, as
awarded on September 7, 2021, by the DHHS Health Resources and Services
Administration (HRSA), Assistance Listing. Number (ALN) 93.870, FAIN
X10MC43595: and as awarded on September 2, 2022, FAIN X10MC46878, and as
awarded on August 29, 2023, FAIN X10MC50315; and as awarded on August 27,
2024, FAIN X10MC53631. ‘

1.1.2. 22% Foster Care Title IV-E, as awarded on October 1, 2022, by the Administration
of Children Youth & Families (ACF), ALN 93.658, FAIN (FFPSA) 2301NHFOST and
FAIN 2201NHFOST. A

1.1.3. 1% American Rescue Plan Act Funding for Home Visiting, as awarded on April 30,
2021, by the DHHS HRSA, ALN 93.870, FAIN X11 MC41935; and as awarded on
October 28, 2021, FAIN X11MC45263.

1.2. 28% General funds.
4. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Section 7, to read:

7. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in the
fulfilment of this Agreement and shall be in accordance with the approved line items as
specified in Exhibit C-1, Budget Sheet through Exhibit C-12, Budget Sheet - Amendment #3.

5. Modify Exhibit C-3, Budget Sheet — Amendment #2, by replacing it in its entirety with Exhibit C-3,

T R
. _«.’-;.?--«»» s

f
TLC Family Resource Center A-5-1.3 Contracter Initials &

4/4/2025
RFP-2023-DPHS-08-HOMEV-02-A03 " Page 1 0of 4 4 Date
v7.12.23 ‘



Docusign Envelope 1D: 276AF3B8-3A76-4220-B90A-91373DA6BCE2

Budget Sheet — Amendment #3, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

Modify Exhibit C-9, Budget Sheet — Amendment #2, by replacing it in its entirety with Exhibit C-9,
Budget Sheet -~ Amendment #3, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

Modify Exhibit C-10, Budget Sheet — Amendment'#Z,‘by replacing it in its entirety with Exhibit C-
10, Budget Sheet — Amendment #3, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.
Modify Exhibit C-11, Budget Sheet — Amendment #2, by replacing it in its entirety with Exhibit C-
11, Budget Sheet — Amendment #3, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein. k |

Modify Exhibit C-12, Budget Sheet — Amendment #2, by replacing it in its entirety with Exhibit C-
12, Budget Sheet - Amendment #3, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

{
TLC Family Resource Center A-5-1.3 ’ Contractor Initials &

RFP-2023-DPHS-08-HOMEV-02-A03 ! Page 2 of 4

v7.12.23

4/4/2025 |
- Date =l



Docusign Envelope ID: 276AF 3B9-3A76-4220-B90A-91373DA6BCS2

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior.amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon Governor and Councit approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have:set theirhands as of the date written below,

-State of New Hampshire
‘Department of Health and Human Services
DocuSigned by:
4/4/2025 ] T IAR
Date Namedain Watt

“Title: pirector - DPHS

TLC Family Resource Center

7Signediby:
] ' .
4/4/2025 ‘ ﬂz;lm, Limette
Date - ' Name-ATysse Lizotte

Title: tnterim Executive Director

" TLC Family Resource Center A-S-1.3

RFP-2023-DPHS-08-HOMEV-02-A03 ‘ Page 30f4
v.7.12.23 N



Docusign Envelope ID: 276AF3B8-3A76-4220-B90A-91373DA6BCE2 y =

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this ofﬁce...is\approvéd as to form, substance, and

execution.
v OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
. DocuSigned hy
4/16/2025 : Sy, et
. Date b . Name:rRobyn Guarino 2

Title: aerorney

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approvediby theGovernor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
' Title:
. >
/
|
~ TLE Family Resource Center ; A-5-1.3
RFP-2023-DPHS-08-HOMEV-02-A03 P%ge 40f4

v.7.12.23



Docusign Envelope ID: 276AF 3B9-3A76-4220-B90A-91373DA6BCS2
Exhibit C-3 Budget Sheet - Amendment #3

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Contractor Name:|TLC Family Resource Center ; o
Budget Request for:|Home Visiting Services - Home Visiting Formula Grant
Budget Period |SFY 25 7/1/24 - 6/30/25
Indirect Cost Rate {if applicable)|10% v y
" Line Item . : : ' - Program Cost-- Funded by DHHS .

1. Salary & Wages Lk : § i " $157,609.00°
2. Fringe Benefits Mg e . © $31,521.80
3. Consultants e e e o ; : © $0.00
4. Equipment ! ' ' '
indirect cost rate cannot be applied to :
equipment costs per 22CFR 200.1 and R R R ; " i ¥
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200. : w3 ; : $0.00-
5.(a) Supplies - Educational ; - $2,220.00
6. Travel : : - _ ‘ $2,423.00
7. Software S Eg $5,519.00
8. {a) Other - Marketing/ Communications ' ; : . $716.38
8. (b) Other - Education and Training ' ' ' $1,400:00
8. (c) Other - Occupancy s, - ¢ ! $6,169.00

Other - Telecommunications : ; ' . $1,320.00

Other - HFA Affiliation Fee , ; - ; $3,000.00
9. Subrecipient Contracts ke ' $0.00
Total Direct Costs Ju BE _ : ; . $211;898.18"
Total Indirect Costs o | ? w0 $21,189.82.
TOTAL : Lr . $233,088.00

il
Contractor Initials: @

RFP-2023-DPHS-08-HOMEV-02-A02 Date: s -



Docusign Envetope ID: 276AF3B9-3A76-4220-B90A-91373DAGBCE2 .
Exhibit C-9 Budget Sheet - Amendment #3

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name:

TLC Family Resource Center

Budget Request for:

' Budget Period

Home Visiting Services - Home Visiting Formula Grant.

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable)

SFY 26.7/1/25 - 6/30/26
10% i

Line Item - Program‘Cost - Funded by DHHS
1. Salary & Wages / g $130,653.00
2. Fringe Benefits $19;597.95
3. Consultants -'$0.00
4, Equipment

Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and T2 "
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200. ; $0.00
5.{a}) Supplies - Educational $250.32
i |6, Travel $1,000.00
7.. Software . $2,000.00
8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications i Ty T ; s ; $0.00
8. {b) Other - Education and Training o ' - $200.00
8. (c} Other - Telecommunication : i ! . ' - $926.00,
" Other - HFA Affiliation Fee ! : o . . $3,000.00
Other - HFA Accreditation Fee I ' " ' $2,000.00
9. Subrecipient Contracts | 1 : $0.00
Total Direct Costs '$158,627.27
Total Indirect Costs $15,962.73.
TOTAL . .. $175,590.00

RFP-2023-DPHS-08-HOMEV-02-A03

Contractor Initials: @ ]

4/4/2025
Date: ik




Dacusign Envelope ID: 276AF 389-3A76-4220-B90A-81373DAGBCS2

Exhibit C-10 Budget Sheet - Amendment #3

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name:

TLE Family Resource Center -

Budget Request for:

Home Visiting‘Services - Home Visiting Formula Grant

Budget Period

SFY 27 7/1/26 - 8/30/27

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable)

10%

Line Item " _Program Cost - Funded by DHHS i
1. Salary&Wages o : S $112,879.00
2. Fringe Benefits eplew | NMeten v ¥ $16,931.85
3, Consultants ' i i O B . 1$0.00
4. Equipment ; . ' #
Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to .
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and : LE
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200. $0.00
5.(a) Supplies - Educational $100.15
6. Travel $800.00
7. Software " $1,000.00°
8. {a) Other - Marketing/ Communications $100.00
8. (b) Other - Education and Training $200.00
8. (c) Other - Telecommunications $868.00
Other - HFA Affiliation fees $3,000.00
9. Subrecipient Contracts © -$0.00
Total Direct Costs - $135,879.00
Total Indirect Costs $622.00
TOTAL $136:501.00

RFP-2023-DPH5-08-HOMEV-02-A03

F Ikl
Contractor Initials: @’_

4/4/2025
Date: /4/




Docusign Envelope ID; 276AF3B9-3A76-4220-B90A-91373DABBCE2
' Exhibit C-11 Budget Sheet - Amendment #3

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Contractor Name:|TLC Family,Resource Center '
Budget Request for:|HomeVisiting Services - Home Vlsmng Formula Grant’
Budget Period |SFY .28 7/1/27 - 6/30/28 -
Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable)|10%

: Line ltem - : ‘Program-Cost-- Funded by DHHS
1. Salary & Wages : A % 2 . $135,000.00 .
2. Fringe Benefits ; - ; : ; $13,500.00
3. Consultants ME e St ' , $0.00
4. Equipment = " - il -
indirect cost rate cannot be applied to b ’
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and i i o e
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200. ' + $0.00.
5. Supplies - Educational $160.91
6. Travel $1,500.00"
7. Software s $1,800.00
8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications $100.00
8. {b) Other - Education and Training $200.00:
8. {c} Other - Telecommunications $1,000.00°

Other - HFA Affiliation fees $1,750.00.

Other - HFA Accreditation fees ; ! ; . $100.00

Other {please specify) A7 e ' $0.00
Other (please specify) L ' : ; $0.00.

9, Subrecipient Contracts " i ' $0.00,
Total Direct Costs N ; ; $155,110:91
Total Indirect Costs g : ' . C . $15,511.09
TOTAL $170,622.00

RFP-2023-DPHS-08-HOMEV-02-A03

Contractor Initials: @

4/4/2025
Date: /4/




Docusign Envelope ID: 276AF3B3-3A76-4220-B90A-81373DA6BCE2
Exhibit C-12 Budget Sheet - Amendment #3

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name:

TILC Family Resource Center

Budget Request for:

Home Visiting Services - Home Visiting Formula Grant;

Budget Period

SFY 29 (7/1/128-- 9/30/28)

Indirect Cost Rate {if applicable)

10%..

Line ltem " .~ Program Cost - Funded by DHHS =
1. Salary & Wages C ' $29,000.00
2. Fringe Benefits $2,900.00
3. Consultants . $0.00
4. Equipment
Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and Gk
Appendix’lV to 2 CFR 200. 2 $0.00:
5.(a) Supplies - Educational $10.00-
6. Travel $300.00
7. Software ; $0.00
8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications i $10.00
8. {b) Other - Education and Training L $20.00
8. (c) Other - Telecommunications $13.00

Other - HFA Affiliation fees $10.00

Other (please specify) © $0.00
9. Subrecipient Contracts $0.00
Total Direct Costs $32,263.00
Total Indirect Costs $6,349.00 -
TOTAL $38,612.00

RFP-2023-DPHS-08-HOMEV-02-A03

nitla)
f
Contractor Initials: &

Date:

4/4/2025
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State of New Hampshire
Department of State

L]

CERTIFICATE

" 1, David M. Scanlan, Sccretary of Statc of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that TLC FAMILY RESOURCE
CENTER is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered lo transact business in New Hampshire on Janvary 14, 2004. [
further certify that all fees and documents required by the Sccrctary of State’s office have been received and is in good standing as

far as this office is concerned.

Business ;D: 46}338
Certificatc Number: 0006607734 (

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

Ihereto set my hand and cause to be aflixed
the Scal of the Staic of New Hampshire,
this 12th day of March A.D. 2024,

", v,

e B

- I.'._:n l ! ,._.;1:“ "_'-.._ I I"-

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, ___JLaura Hagley , hereby:certify that:

{Name of the elected Officer of the CorporatlonlLLC cannot be-contract sngnatory)
1. | am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of TLC Family Resource Center

; (Corporation/LLC Name) —
2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the:Board.of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
held on March 19th , 2025_, at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

: {Date)

VOTED: That Laura Hagley Chalr Anne Walsh Treasurer Alysse:Lizotte_Interim Executive Director_ {may list more
than one person). "~ = s
(Name and Tltle of Contract Slgnatory)

is duly authorized on behalf of TLC Family Resource Center to enter into contracts
or agreements with the State )

{(Name of Corporation/ LLC) |

of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or depanrnents and further is authorized to execute any and all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which
may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. | hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this cerificate is attached. This authority remains valid for
thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. | further certify that it is understood that the State of
New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the
position(s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any
limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire, all
such Irmrtatlons are expressly stated herein.

Dated: - _Laua_l:laE.gle?c,.Boa.rd.Cha.L%
: Signature of Elecfed Officer

Name:
Title:

-

Signature: Laura ffagle;
Lavra Hagley {p2 3, 202715 03 E

Email: laura.hagley@vrh.org

Rev. 03/24/20
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ACORD .
[

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE {MMDDIYYYY)
4/4/25

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFflRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND ORALTER THE LOVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. -THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUIEA CONTRACTSETWEEN THE1SSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. . {
IMPORTANT. If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the tarms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A stalement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). i
PRODUCER 32:2“7 John W.McGrath
The Milb Group New England, LLC RHONER oo IR Nox
PQ Box 606 M Les, wmcgrath@hilbgroup.com
. JINSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC ¥
Keene NH 03431 suRerA: Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co 18058
INSURED INSURER B :
TLC Family Resource Center ~ ¥} |msurerc: .
P.O. Box 1098 INSURER O :
’ INSURERE :
Claremont NH 03743 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  CL2462116380 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TOALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
bl TYPE OF INSURANCE f,?;!;' WD POLICY NUMBER mfz}ﬁﬁp (DB V) LIMITS
¢| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY €ACH OCCURRENCE s 2,000,000
[ DEMAGE TU RENTED
J CLAIMS-MADE ‘Z OCCUR PREMISES (Ea dcoumence) s 100,000
|| . MED EXP (Any ona person) 3 5,000
A PHPK2568594-020 0710112024 | 070112025 | pepsonacsaovigury | § 2000000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; GENERAL AGGREGATE s _4:000,000
POLICY s Loc : PRODUCTS - coMPropAGa | s 9:000,000
OTHER: S
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY & MBI ED SINGCELIMID s 1,000,000
ANY AUTO - BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
| OWNED SCHEDULED g
A || Adtos ony AUTOS PHPK2568594-020 07/01/2024 | 07/01/2025 | BODILY INJURY {Per accident) | $
P4 HIRED / NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| #N| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | {Per accicent)
Uninsured motorist $ 1,000,000
| [umMeRELLALIAB | | occur : z EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE : AGGREGATE s
DED | i RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH :
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY linl | S5krure &
ANY PROPRIETQR/PARTNERVEXECUTIVE £.L. EACHACCIDENT s
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA
{Mandatory in NH} E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | §
If yas, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS beiow E.L. DISEASE - POLICYLIMIT | §
. Each Incident $2,000,000
‘ Professional Liabllity .
A PHPK2568594-020 07/01/2024 | 07/01/2025 | Aggregate $4,000,000
% : \
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS ! LOCATIONS { VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additiona) Remarks S ls, may be attached Hf more space Is required)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 2
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
State of NH Dept of Health and Human Services ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
129 Pleasant Street
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Concord NH 03301-3857 C@aﬂ € wocaom—
| . .

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and-logo are registered marks of ACORD
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
4/4/25

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW, THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN:THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: i the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PN

PRODUCER
E & S Insurance Services LLC
21 Meadowbrook Lane

SE{}.E‘CT Fairley:Kenneally

PHONE exy. (603) 2932794 (603) 293-7188

FAX
{AJC, Noi:

E-MAIL
ADDRESS: lairley@esinsurance.net

P O Box 7425 : {INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Gilford NH 03247-7425 [ usurera: FIsiComp 27626
INSURED INSURER B :
TLC FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER ——
PO BOX 1098 INSURER D :
INSURER E :
: CLAREMONT 'NH 037431098 | usurerrF:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 24 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN |SSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR QTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

[INSR ADOL[SUBR POLILY EEF POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE QF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (Ma}bcnfvvm (Mam?mvw: LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OGCURRENGE s
()
CLAIMS-MADE |:| OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrenca) S
MED EXP (Any ons person) 3
- PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE [}
P
POLICY JS& Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG | §
OTHER; $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY fEa accigent 5
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Perperson) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED
iy Ses BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
HIRED NON-GWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE )
|| auTOSs onLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per secident)
]
UMBRELCACIAR OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 5
EXCESS LiAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5
DED l LRETENTION 3 ! - $
WORKERS COMPENSATION xl PER [ | o1
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY T STATUTE ER T
Y A =V EXECUTIVE NiA WC0093557-16 07/01/2024 | 07/01/2025 | 5L EACHACCIDENT p
[Mandstory in NH) EL DISEASE - EAEmMPLOVEE | 5 100,000
if yos, describe under 500,000
DESCRIPTION OF CPERATIONS balow E.L. DISEASE - POLICYLIMIT | § :

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additlonat Remarks Schadule, may be attachad | more space Is required)

_CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

State of NH Dept of Health and Human Services
129 Pieasant Street

Concord NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATICN DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ROk, el T

"

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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FAMILY
tlC| kesovree
s CENTER

Mission Statement

‘To promote the optimal health and development of
children, youth and families '
in our region of New Hampshire.

—_

Tagline
TLC partners with families and individuals as the learn

new skills, connect to community resources,. and build
- resilience to thrive

< Updated 3/24/22




Docusign Envelope ID: 276AF3B9-3A76-4220-B90A-913730DA6BCE2

TLC FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER, INC.

Financial Statements
{With Independent Auditors' Report)

Junec 30, 2024 and 2023

A
e
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TLC FAMILY RESOURCE'CENTER, INC.
- June 30, 2024 and 2023

~
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McSOLEY McCOY

- Centifiad Public Accountants and Business Advisors CO.

Independent -Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
TLC Family Resource Center, Inc.
Claremont, New Hampshire

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of TLC Family Resource Center, Inc. (a
nonprofit corporation, the “Center’”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of Junc 30,
2024, and the related statements of activitics and changes in net .assets, functional.expenses and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statcments rcferred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of TLC Family Resource Center, Inc. as of June 30, 2024, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors® Responsibility
section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Center and to meet our other ethical
responsibilitics in accordance with the relevant cthical requirements relating to our audit. We believé that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our.audit-opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are frec from material misstatement, whether duc to fraud or
crror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
cvents, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Center’s ability to continue as a
going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditors’ Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether duc to fraud or error, and to issuc an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with gencrally accepted auditing
standards will always dctect a material misstatcment when it cxists,

b rasie: 118 TILLEY DRIVE, SUITE 202, SOUTH BURLINGTON, VERMONT 05403

1 BDO PHOHE 802,658.1808 rax BOZ.658.1779 wis WWW.CPAVT.COM
TALLIANCE USA
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‘Cenifind Public. Accountants and Business Advsers

McS;OLEY M_cCOYO 8 g

CO.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from ‘fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud ‘may involve collusmn”forgcry, intentional -omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregatc, they would influcnce the judgment made by a reasonable user based on
the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
s Exercisc professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
‘fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, cvidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements.

+ Obtain an understanding of intermal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effecliveness of the Center’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

» Evaluatc the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
-accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate thc overall presentation of the
financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raisc substantial doubt about the Center's ability to continuc as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit. o

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Center’s 2023 financial statements and we expressed an unmodified
opinion on them in our report dated February 23, 2024. In our opinion, the summarized comparative
information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, is consistent, in all material
respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

v

M Mﬁ' MMA’ G

South Burlington, Vermont
November 22, 2024
VT Reg. No. 92-349
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TLC Family Resource Center, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position
June 30,2024

(With Summarized Comparative Totals as of June 30, 2023)

Asof
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Without Donor “With Donor Totals
Restrictions - Restrictions Total {Summarized)
Assets - |
Cash and cash equivalents $ 470,179 § 189,262 $ 659,441 § 289,749
Accounts receivable - 308,644 308,644 197,055
Grants receivable - 145,000 145,000 290,000
Prepaid expenses 2,187 2,187 - 1,587
Security deposit 2,000 2,000 2,000
Operating lcasc right of use assct 409,552 409,552 460,790
Property and cquipment, net 474.918 - 474918 445126
" Totalassets $ 1,667,480 $ 334262 $ 2,001,742 $ 2,286,307
Liabilitics and net asscts
Liabilitics
Accrued expenses ' $ 158,031 § - % 158,031 §$ 120,115
Accounts payable - 38,266 M 38,266 26,738
Operating leasc liabilities 425,043 - 425,043 470,580
Bank loan payable , 73379 - 73,379 82,579
Total liabilities 694,719 - 694,719 700,012
Net asscts
Without.donor restrictions 972,761 1 972,761 11,116,783
With donor restrictions - 334,262 334,262 469,512
Total nct assets 972,761 334,262 1,307,023 1,586,295
Tota! liabilitics and net assets  § 1,667,480 § 334,262 $ 2,001,742 % 2,286,307

See accompanying notes Lo financial statements
3

b
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TLC Family Resource Center, Inc.
Statement of Activitics and Changes:in Net Assets
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024 )
(With Summarized Comparative Totals for'the YearEnded June 30, 2023)

Year Ended
Year Ended June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Without Donor With Donor Totals
Restrictions ‘Restiictions Tolal {Summarized)

) Suppbrt and revenue

Governmental support , 5 900,803 $ - 900,803 $§ 574,233
Program fees 1,196,160 - 1,196,160 1,159,387
Foundations and trusts 275,458 112,389 387,847 717,613
Contributions 72,219 - 72,219 105,615
Interest income 5,158 - 5,158 1,475
In-kind contributions : - - - 646
Net assels released from restrictions 247,639 . (247,639) -
Total support and revenue 2,697.437 (135,250) 2,562,187 2,558,969
Expenses
Program services
Family Support 1,201,894 - 1,201,894 1,211,119
Recovery Programs _ 1,053,331 : - 1,053,331 709,387
Youth Programs 130,719 - 130,719 19,686
: 2,385,944 - 2,385,944 1,940,192
Fundraising 126,719 - 126,719 25,237
Management and general ; 328,796 - 328,796 368,434
Total expenses 2,841,459 - - 2,841,459 2,333,863
Change in nct assets (144,022) (135,250} (279,272) 225,106
Nel assets, beginning of year 1,116,783 469,512 1,586,295 l,36l,18§
Net assets, end of year § 972,761 § 334,262 § 1,307,023 $ 1,586,295

Sec accompanying notes to financial statements
4
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TLC Family Resource Center, inc.
Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended Junc 30, 2024

(With Summarized Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2023}

YeorEnded Sune 30,2024 Year Ended
Program Services June 30, 2023
Family Recovery Yowh  TotalProgram Management * Fund- Total Totals
Support Programs Programs Services  .and General raising Expenses {Summarized)

Advertising and.markeling $ 10493 § 7046 S 1,618 § 19,157 8 65 § 2484 S 21,706 § 38,831
Computer and technology expenses 36,967 26,697 2,601 66,265 434 2,171 68,870 63,898
Contraci scrvices 30,196 28,949 7,140 66,285 14,000 25,600 105,885 62,395
Depreciation 12,517 10,546 1,348 24411 3,878 1,108 29,397 28,842
Direct assistance 81,377 31,365 176 112,918 - . 112,918 67,906
Employec benefits 80,932 68,091 8,706 157,129 25,037 7,156 189,922 160,796
Equipment rentat and mainienance 3,560 4,349 24 7,933 1,026 396 9,355 4,509
In-kind materials - - - . - . 646
Ensurance 3,786 3,618 504 7,908 504 8,412 9,494
Interest - - - - 2,526 - 2,526 2,861
Milcage reimbursement 10,436 10,758 1,058 22,252 395 - 22,647 12,871
Occupancy 51,601 96,657 6,109 154,367 6,616 160,983 107,817
Operating supplics and expenses 22,297 33,012 5,156 60,465 15,157 7,858 83,480 89,536
Payroll taxes 56,894 47,988 6,137 111,019 17,645 5,043 133,707 109,740
Postage 529 373 87 989 26 1,362 2,377 1,679
Printing 2,i58 1,724 216 4,098 31 2,355 6,484 6,824
Professional fees 7.836 7,488 1,045 16,369 1,272 870 18,511 21,421
Salaries and wages 769,714 648,485 82,915 - 1,501,114 238,444 68,153 1,807,711 1,484,282
Telephone 13,613 15,676 2,150 31439 1,740 - 1,493 34,672 30,120
Training and development 6,988 . 10,509 3,729 21,226 E 670 21,896 28,593
Vehicle cxpense - - - - - - §02

Total expenses $ 1,201,894 $1.053331 § 130719 § 2385944 § 328796 § 126,719 7§ 2841459 § 2.333.863

Sec accompanying notes 1o financial statements

5
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TLC Family Resource Center, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended Yune 30, 2024
(With Sununari;cd Comparative Tolals for the Year Ended June 30, 2023)

Year Ended
Year Ended June 30, 2024 ~ June 30, 2023

Without Donor WithDonor Totals
Restriclions "Restrictions Total (Summarized)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assels 3 (144,022) 3 (135,250) % (279,272) % . 225,106
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to .
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 29,397 - 29,397 28,842
Amortization of operating right-of-use asset 69,533 - 69,533 52,493
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (117,839) 6,250 (111,589} (32,200)
(Increase) decrease in grants receivable - ‘ 145,000 " 145,000 {87,500)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (600) - (600) 1,717
Increase in security deposils ' - - - (2,000)
Increase in accounts payable 11,528 - 11,528 10,041
Increase in acerued expenses - ; 37,916 - 37,916 39,074
Decrease in operating lease liabilities (123,021) —_ {123,021) (42,703)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (237,108) 16,000 (221,108) 191,870

Cash flows from financing activities

Principal payments on bank loan I {9,200) - (9,200) (8,865)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {246,308) 16,000 (230,308} 183,005
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 716,487 173,262 889,749 706,744

{ - Cash and cash equivalents, end of year §$ 470,179 § 189,262 % 659441 § 889,749

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information ;
- 1
Interest paid $ 2,526 § - % 2,526 % 2,861

- Sce accompanying noles to financial stalements
6
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TLC Family Resource Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

1. Summary of Operations and Significant Accounting Policies

TLC Family Resource Center, Inc., (the "Center") is a non-profitorganization established in 2004 for the
purposc of promoting the physical and emotional health and safety of women and families expecting
infants or with young children. In 2012, services were expanded to include youth programming for teens,
and in 2018, Recovery Support services were added. The Center serves individuals in New Hampshire's
Sullivan and lower Grafton counties. Approximately 35% of the Center’s revenue and support comes from
governmental financial assistance, 47% from program services, and 18% from contributions.

@)

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting under
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (U.S. GAAP). Under the accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recorded as camed and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.

(b) Financial Statement Presentation

(d).

(e)

The Center reports information regarding its financial position and activities "according 10 two
classes of net assets: net assets with donor restrictions, which represent resources restricted by
donors as to purpose or by the passage of time; and net assets without donor restrictions, which
represent the expendable resources that are available for operations at management’s discretion.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to
make cstimates and assumptions that affect thc reported amounts of assets and liabilitics and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilitics at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and-cxpenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. 1 i

/

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Donations of property and equipment are recorded at
their cstimated fair valuc. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the assets’
estimated useful lives. Additions and betterments with a value in excess of $2,500 and with a useful
lifc greater than one year arc capitalized, and expenditures for repairs and maintenance are
expensed when incurred. Upon sale or retirement, the costs and related accumulated depreciation
are climinated from the respective accounts, and the resulting gain or loss is included in income.

Accrucd Comg_ensatcd Absences

The Center provides each eligible employce with vacation time, which is accumulated on a pro-rata
basis as actual hours are worked. Compensated abscnces accrue when amounts can be reasonably
estimated and payment of compensation is probable. . 3
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TLC Family Resource Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 .and 2023

Summary of Operations and Significant Accounting Policies (continued) ~

®

Cash and cash equivaicnls '

T B
Cash and cash equivalents include all certificates.of deposits and highly liquid investments with -
maturitics of threce months or less at the .date .of ‘purchase. The Center maintains cash and cash
equivalents in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may excccd federally insured limits. The
Center has not experienced any losses with theseraccounts. In<January 2023 the Center opened a
sweep account which allows the Center’s cash accounts to maintain balances below the federally

" insured limits. Management believes the Center is not exposed to-any significant credit risk on cash.

(g)

(h)

Comparative Data

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total but
not by net asset class. Such information ‘does not include sufficient detail to constitutc a
presentation in conformity with U.S. GAAP. Accordingly, such information should be read in
conjunction with the Center’s financial statements for the year ended Junc 30, 2023 from which the
summarized information was derived '

Revenue Recognition .

The Center's fees for programs and scrvices provided are recognized when earned, which is within
the time period covered by the services or program. The Center records contributions as with donor
restrictions or without donor restrictions support depending on the existence or nature of donor
restrictions. The Center reports gifts and grants of cash or other assets as restricted support if they
are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated asscts.' When a donor
restriction expires, that is when a stipulated restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished,
net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Contributions of non-cash assets are recorded: at their fair values in the period received.
Contributions of services that create or enhance non-financial assets or that require specialized
skills, which are provided by individuals possessing those skills and would typically need to be
purchased if not provided by donation, arc recorded at their fair values in the period received.
Donated investments are also reported at fair value at the date of receipt, which is then treated as -
the Center’s cost basis.

Functional Expenses 3

The costs of providing programs and other activities have becn summarized on a functional basis in
the statements of activities and changes in net assets and functional expenses. Accordingly, certain -
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting scrvices benefited.

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than one
program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is
consistently applied. Most expenses are allocated on'the basis of cstimates of average time and
cffort. Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified for consistency with the current period
presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the reported changes in net assets.
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TLC Family Resource Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statcments
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Summary of Operations and Significant Accounting Policies:(continned)

()

(i)

)

Receivables

On July 1, 2023, the Center adopted FASB ASU 2016-13, Financial Instruments — Credit Losses
(Topic 326): Measuremeni of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments, as amended which modifics

" the measurcment of expected credit losses on certain financial instruments. The Center adopted this

new guidance utilizing the modified retrospective transition method. The adoption of this standard
did not have a material impact on the Center’s financial statements but did change how the
allowance for credit losses is determined.

Receivables arc stated at unpaid balances, less an allowance for credit losses. The measurement of
expected credit losses is based on relevant information about past events, including historical
experience, current conditions, and reasonable and supportable forccasts that affect the
collectability of the reported amount. Management uses judgement in determining the relevant
information and cstimation methods that are appropriate in its circumstances. Receivables balances
are written off against the alliowance if a final determination of collectability is made. Management
has not recorded an allowance as of June 30, 2024 and 2023 as management belicves all amounts
are deemed collectible. Accounts and grants receivable as of June 30, 2024, 2023 and July 1, 2022
were $453,644, $487,055, and $367,355, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Center is a not-for-profit organization as described under Scction 501(c)(3) of the Intcrnal
Revenue Code and is exempt from federal income taxes on income related to the fulfillment of the
Center's mission. Accordingly, no provision for income taxcs has been rccorded in the
accompanying financial statements.

The Center annually files an Internal Revenue Service Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt
From Income Tax, tax return in the U.S. Federa! jurisdiction. The Center is no longer subject to
U.S. Federal income tax examination by tax authoritiés for the years prior to June 30, 2021. In the
normal coursc of business, the Center is subjcct to examination by various taxing authoritics.
Although the outcome of tax audits is always uncertain, the management of the Center believes that
there are no significant unrecognized tax liabilities at June 30, 2024,

Leases

The Center recognizes a right-of-usc (ROU) asset and lease liability on the statements of financial
position for all leases with terms longer than 12 months. Leases are classified as operating or
financing, with classification affccting the expense recognition on the statement of activities.

Leases that have a term of twelve months or less upon commencement are considered short-term in
naturc. Short-term leases arc not included on the statements of financial position and arc expensed
on a straight-line basis over the lcase term. The Center has also clected to not separate lease and non-
lease components for all classes of asscts. '

The Center primarily leases office space. The Center determines if an arrangement is an operating or
financing lease at inception. In evaluating whether an agreecment constitutes a lcase, management
reviews the contractual terms to determine which party obtains both the economic benefits and
control of the assets. In arrangements where the Center controls the asscts and obtains the economic
benefits, the Center accounts for the contract as a lease.

‘ 9
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TLC Family Resource Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Summary of Operations and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

N

As the leases do not provide an implicit borrowing rate, the Center uses cither the risk-free rate
(“RFR™) or the estimat&d incremental borrowing rate (“IBR") to determine the present value of the
lease payments. The IBR is the rate of interest that the:Center-would have to pay to borrow on a
collateralized basis over a similar term an amount-equal to the lecase payments in a similar economic
environment. In determining that rate, the Center considers prevailing economic conditions at the
commencement date and factors such as company-specific credit risk, term of the lease and options,
and the effect of collateralization based on the nature and quality of the underlying asset. The Center
uses the IBR for office space.

Operating leases may include fixed minimum leasc payments and variable lease payments based on
an index or rate. Variable lease payments not based on an index or rate arec not included in the
operating lease liability as they cannot be reasonably estimated and are recognized in the period in
which the obligation for those payments is incurred.

(in) Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 22, 2024, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. 2

2. Fair Value Measurcments - [

in accordance with FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Méasurements and Disclosures, the Center is
required to disclose certain information about its financial assets and liabilitics. As of June 30, 2024
and 2023, the Center had no financial instruments subject to the disclosure requirements. Cash and
cash cquivalents, grants and accounts reccivable, accounts payable, accrued cxpenses, and advances
refundable are reported in the statements of financial position approximate fair values because of the
.short maturitics of those instruments or because of the fixed rate of interest required to be paid.

|
-3.  Cencentration of Support
The Center receives a significant portion of its support from federal and state programs. A significant

reduction in the level of this support, if this were to occur, may have an effect on the Center’s ability
to continue its program and activities,

v

. 4. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets subject to donor imposed restrictions were $334,262 and $469,512 at June 30, 2024 and
2023, respectively. At June 30, 2024 and 2023, net asscts are restricted for the following purposes:
Recovery, Youth Programming, and FamilySupport Services. 4
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TLC Family Resource Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Retirement Plan

The Center has established a Simple 1RA Retirement Plan for ‘which all employees are cligible to
participate in the Plan. Under the Plan, the Center provides a contribution equal to 2% of the
employee’s compensation. Employees arc cligible to participate in the Plan on the next entry date
following the datc of their employment. "Total retirement plan expense was $30,196 and $24,570 for
the years ending June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Commitments and Contingencies

The Center receives funds under various state and federal programs. Under the terms of these
programs, the Center is required to expend the funds within the desngnatcd period for purposes
specified in the grant proposal. If expenditures of the funds are found not in compliance with the
proposal, the Center may be required to return those funds to the grantor. The amount, if any, of

“expenses which may be disallowed by the granting agency cannot be determined at this time,

although the Center expects such amounts, if any, to be insignificant.

Liguidity and Availability

Financial assets available for gencial expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting
their use, within one year of the financial position date, comprise the following:

2024 2023

Cash and cash cqﬁivalcnts $ 470,179 § 716,487
Accounts and grants receivable 308,644 190,805

Total financial assets $ 778,823 § 907,292

1

The Center regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its operating needs-and other contractual
commitments, while also striving to maximize the investment of its available funds: The Center has
various sources of hqutdlty at its disposal, including cash and cash cquivalents, and various
receivables.

In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditurcs over the next 12 months, the
Center operates with a balanced budget and anticipates collecting sufficient revenue to cover general
expenditures. The Center strives to maintain liquid cash reserves sufficient to cover 90 days of
general expenditures. General expenditures include administrative, fundraising and operating
CXpENses. -

The Center receives the majority of its funding from grants and contributions which are available to
mect annual cash needs for gencral expenditures. Some funding sources are restricted to specific
programs, and are used in accordance with the associated purpose restrictions.
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TLC Family Resource Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

8. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following atJune 30:

Useful'Life
(Ycars) © 2024 2023
Office equipment & softwarc 2-5 § 72,754 3 72,754
Office furniture 7 - - 92418 71,002
Leaschold improvements 39 451,607 413,834
Total property and equipment 616,779 557,590
Less accumulated depreciation (141,861) (112,464)
Property and equipment, net $ 474918 $ 445,126

Depreciation expense totaled $29,397 and $28,842 for the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023,
respectively. ' ‘

-

9. Og-crating Leases

The Center has various operating leases for office space. Below are the significant operating lcases in
. place during 2024 and 2023, '

62 Pleasant St, Claremont, NH: the Center Icascs 6,499 square feet of office spacc at 62 Pleasant St.

The Center sighed a 10 year lease in 2020 which will expire February 28, 2031.There are not

definitive terms of renewal per the lease agreement, although management mtcnds to rencw bascd on

mutually agreed upon terms at the time of renewal. Expense for 2024 and 2023 totaled $61,107 and

$58,642, respectively.

24 Hanover St., Lebanon, NH: the Center leases 3,000 square feet of office space. The Center signed
a 3 year lease with monthly payments comunencing October 1, 2023 which will expire May 31, 2026.
There are not definitive terms of renewal per the lease agreement and rencwal is dependent on the
viability of the recovery programs. Expense for 2024 totaled $36,235 which includes $18,100 in base
rent and $18,135 in estimated charges for overhead costs.

131 Broad St., Claremont, NH: the Center lcascs office space at 131 Broad St. The Center signed a
one year lease in 2022 which expired September 30, 2023. The lease is now month to month. Expensc
for 2024 and 2023 totaled $7,200 and $5,400, respectively.

The Center leases meeting space at 2 other locations. The agreements for both locations are month to
month. Expense for 2024 and 2023 totaled $7,200 and $7,200 respectively.

The weighted-average remaining lease term for operatinig leases is 6.13 years for the year ending Junc
30, 2024. The weighted-average discount rate for operatmg leases is 3.25% for the year ending Junc
30, 2024.
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TLC Family Resource Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

QOperating Leases (continued)

The maturitics of lease liabilities in:accordance with Leases (Topic 842) are as follows for the years

ending June 30:
2025 $ ¢ 88,099
2026 t 87,050
2027 T 62,794
2028 ¢ 62,794
2029 62,794
Thereafter 104,659
Total undiscounted cash flows 468,190
Less: present value discount (43,147)
Total Icase liabilitics $ 425,043

10. Bank Loan Pavable

In August 2020, the Center entered into a loan agreement with a local bank in the amount of $100,000
with a term of ten and a half years maturing on February 14, 2031. For the first five and a half years
the interest rate is 3.25% with a monthly payment of principat and interest of $977, for the remaining
five years the interest rate will be the ‘Wall Street Journal Prime Rate with a monthly payment of
principal and interest of $977.

Maturitics by year are as follows:

Year Ended June 30
2025 § 9,483
2026 9,796
2027 10,120
2028 10,453
2029 10,798

Thereafter 22,729
Totals § 73,379
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- TLC Family-Resource Center
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
January 2025

Laura Hagley

President (term expires 1/2026)

Valley Regional Hospital, Director of Quality,
Emergency Preparedness, and Project Management

Cynthia Boland

Vice President (term gxpires 01/2027)

Retired Academic Administrator .
Brown BioMed Faculty Affairs, Lifcspan Corporation

Anne Walsh
Treasurer (term expires 01/2026)

Retired Vice President Commercial Lending
First National Bank of Chicago

Sue Elliott
Secretary {term expires 01/2027)

Retirgd, Guinnipiac University

Mariah Davis )
Member(term cxpires 1/2026)
Mascoma Bank

Megan Blood
Member (term Expires 1/2026)
Sr Intcrnal Auditor, Hypertherm

Beth Hoyt- Flewelling
Member (Term expires 1/2026) Retired,
" Granite State College

Jane VanBremen
Mcmber {term cxpires 1/2026)
Parent Child Development Specialist

Michelle Carcy
Member (term cxpires 01/2027)
Substance Use Counsclor,

Kristi Collins
Member {term expires 01/2026)

Program Dircctor and Associate Professor
Franklin Pierce University

Jess Elliott
Mcmber (term expires 1/2027)
Creare LLC,

Engineer

Tim McNulty
Member(Term expires 1/2027)
:Director HR,, Valley Regional Hospitad,

Steve Seamans
‘Member(term expires 1/2027)

Megan Herschel
Member (term expires 1/2027)

* Wraparound Care Coordinator Connected Families

NH
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_ Alysse Lizotte "
EDUCATION & AWARDS:

Colby-Sawyer College, New London, NH
s Bachelors of Science in Child Development May 2012
o Minor: Psychology
» Leadership Scholarship (2008-2012)
¢ Scholar's Symposium: Capstone Award

Walden University, _
¢ M.S.inEarly Childhood Studies and Leadership January 2015-October 2016

WORK EXPERIENCE:

TLC Family Resource Center 9/22-present Claremont, NH
Program Director
¢ The Family and Youth Program Director Is responsible for oversight of the Famlly Support and
Youth Programs teams.
+  Responsibilities include implementing, maintaining, and supervising all components of the
family and youth programs of TLC Family Resource Center In compliance with a varlety of
state and tocal contracts. q
¢ The Director Is also responsible for budget management, program development and
community partnerships as well as contributing to the effective leadership of the agency.
Responsible for ensuring that the program complies with DCYF rules and regulations,

The Home for Little Wanderers 6/21-11/22 ' Hilisboro, NH
Program Director '
) s Responsible for managing the overall operatlons of The' DCYF After-Hours Central Intake,
- Including hiring, training, and supporting screeners, supervisors, and ancHlary staff.
+  Respansible for ensuring that the program complies with DCYF rules and regulations. .

Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center Child Care Center 08/12-6/21 A Lebanon, NH
Program Director 6/15- 6/21

e Responsible for( fostering an environment that allows children, their families, and staff to
develop to their full potential

»  Other responsibilities include program management, hiring, leadership and team building,
supsrvision, family communication, enrollment, finances, and conducting as a professional

Program Coordinator 1 1/13-6/15 :

o Work with all staff to create a safe and caring environment for the pre-school children of the
Center. Collaborate with teachers to plan and implement appropriate early childhood
curriculum providing learning experiences using a variety of materials within the overall
guidelines set by the Center.

+  With the Program Director, assure that teachers maintain records of each child’s progress and

development and the preparation of reports to be discussed with parents using criteria set by the
Center. [

e Work with staff and parents to promote understanding of their child's development and
encourage parents' participation in the classroom or Center whenever possible. Assist teachers
with regular parent teacher conferences.

s Assist the Program Director with determining budget appropriations by doing research for cost
effective materials.

Teacher 08/12-11/13

«  Setup and develop appropriate activities, equipment, and materials

» Daily record keeping on children to apply to T.S. Gold assessment tool on primaries

s Communicate with parents and co-worke:s

«  Supervise and assure safety and wellbeing of children at all times

Norwood High Schaol  08/10- 08/12 Norwood, MA
Director Smali Music Ensemble
.= Ages13-18 years old
¢ Teach Celtic music to a variety of string musicians and singers
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+  Prepare group for performances
«  Organize events ) A
' APPLIED EXPERIENCE ; .

Social Work Intern, Department of Children, Youth and Families 01/12-4/12 Claremont/NH
Assessment Division in Health and Human Services (State of NH)

¢ Developed knowledge of the legal proceedings and laws governing abuse and neglect

allegations - _

s  Conducted home visits to investigate abuse/neglect allegations

¢ . Conducted brief phone interviews with Families-and professionals (i.e., schools,

physicians)

¢ Processed client files

e Entered notes into the database and produce documentation for legal cases
Windy Hill Schoot Practicum 07/10-12/10. i New London, NH
Teacher

+  Ages 3-5years old; responsibilities (documentation, milestones)

» Developed age appropriate activities that supported children’s cognitive, social, and

emotional ahility )
» Collaborated on development of teacher’s curriculum
¢ Aided with lunch and naptime routines

New London Hospital Learning Center Practicum 01/10- 04/10 New London, NH
Teacher

o Ages3-5 years old; responsibilities (documentation, milestones)

»  Aided with lunch and naptime routines’

»  Assisted with outside play ‘

s Assisted with class time activities (circle time, scheduled activities)

QOthex:

Member of NAEYC

Former Public Polfcy Chair for NHAEYCy _

Peer reviewer for 2014 NAEYC Annual Conference and Expo

Former Member of Spark NH Pollcy Committee

Volunteered at DHMC CHAD (children’s hospital)

Worked on various task force for Early Childhood and Higher Education
Reciplent of Early Learning NH's Early Childhood Champion Award
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Erin Nicold Angley-Cohen, MSW, LICSW
RS
Cloyewmond, NH 03743

Objective To work ina lherapeullc setlmg prowdmg support advocacy, crisis mlerventnon, and commumty

outreach for at risk individuals, children and families,,

Qualifications

Excellent wilh children with special needs, specifically Autism and Pervasive Developmental
Disorders

Solid background working with children and families

Effective verbal and written communication skills

Excellent computer and analytical skiils

Familiar with Applied Behavioral Analysis and Total Commumcalton

Background in early childhood development

Special InterestsfAchicvements

Licensed Clinical Social Worker-VT and NH

Foster Care Training in both New Hampshire and Vermont

Completion of Positive Approaches to Solving Behavior Challenges (3 Day Seminar offered by
the Institute of Applied Behavioral Analysis)

Child abuse And Exploitation Investigative Techniques, September 2000
Habitat for Humanity, John's 1sland, SC 2001

Completed Covered Bridges Half Marathon 2008; 2009; 2011; 2012; 2016
Upper Valley Community Band (Board Member 2007-2009)

Past Volunicer Coach for Girls on the Run (VT and NH)

Coach for Finding our Stride

Founding member-Lake Sunapee Area Flute Choir

Approved Social Work supervisor for candidates for licensure

Professional Experience Highlights

Clinical Soctal Worker, Newport Health Center, Newport, NH
March 2017-Present

L]
L)
L]

Provide support and resource assistance to palients in a rural health clinic

Ensure compliance with the Sullivan County Grant’

Increase community awareness on health related issues especially mental health and addiction

TImprove collaboration with oulside agencies including local mental health plogmms, addiction resources;
school districts; community action programs, etc,

Clinical Social Worker, Birthing Pavilion/Intensive Care Nursery; Pediatric Cystic Fibrosis Program, Dartmouth
Hilchcock Medical Center, Lebanon, NH
June 2011-April 2017

Meet with at-risk mothers afier delivery to assess for safcty and post partum depression

Help families cope with long term stays in the intensive care nursery

Provide information and support to famities with babies who are experiencing Neonatal Abstinence
Syndrome

Assist families with children diagnosed with Cystic Fibiosis with coping and navigating the system in order
to provide for their children

Assist with discharge planning of patients

Provide emotional support and guidance for patients in an in-patient hospital setting

School-Based Clinician, Heath Care and Rehabilitation Services of Southeastern Vermont,
Hartford, VT, April 2007-June 20!

Angley-Ceohen, Erin Pagelof2
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v

#+ Pravide individual therapy to high school students

¢+ Attend IEP and team meetings as necessary E

o Create individual treatment plans and psychosocial assessments
Clinical Case Manager/Behavioral Specialist, Easter Seals of New Hampshnc Manchester
NH, November 2001 — June 2005; November 2005-April 2007

¢ Manage a caseload of 10-12 children with Pervasive Developmental Disorders in a

therapeutic residential treatment facility

» Decvelop treatment plans and complete psychosocial assessments with a team approach
based on cach individuals strengths i
Handle on-call crisis intervention
Supervise unit staff
Ensure lreatment goals are carried out by entire treatment team
Maintain training in Therapeutic Crisis Intervention
Provided in-home early intervention therapy to a child under three with Autism

* & & & @

L 4
Intern, Dartmouth-Hitchcock Concord, Concord, NH, November 2005-May 2006
+ Provide crisis intervention as necessary to patients
e Assist patients in locating services in the community
«  Provide patients assistance in applying for community servicds

Developmental Specialist, Cape Cod Child Development Program, Hyannis, MA, June 2005-Cctober 2005 -
# Provide support and instruction to families of young children with developmental
delays or who are at-risk for delays
s Conduct treatment in the natural setting, generally at home or in the community

Intern, Nashua Children’s Home, Nashua NH, September 2004 - May 2005
e Provide family and individual therapy to court ordered youth in a residential
‘treatment scttlng
« Complete case notes and court repor!s

Acting Director, Cradle & Crayon Child Development Center, Hanover, NH, April 2001 -
Octlober 2001
~» Manage the dutiecs of a Child Development Ccnlm
* Supervise a staff of 25 teachers |
+ Ensure curriculum planning is implemented in all classrooms

Child Protective Service Worker, State of New Hampshire Division of Children, Youth and
Families, Claremont, NH, September 1999 — April 2001

¢ ‘Investigate and assess reports of child abuse and/or neglect.

¢ Court involvement as necessary

s Strengthened partnerships with community agencies and police departments

Agro-Forestry Extension Agent, Peace Corps, Maurltanla West Africa, July 1998 — April
1999

» Follow the Mission of the Feace Corps
s Explore snd implement the environmenial needs of a Wesl African Village

Education

Maslers of Social Work, University of New Hampshire-Manchester, 2006
Bachelor of Arts in Psychology, Centenary College, 1993
References furnished upon request

Angley-Cohen, Etln Page 2 0f 2
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ERIN A. KELLY

SUMMARY
Enthusiestic, personable and dedicated professional with 8+ years experience in supporting and advocating
for clients with a wide range of skills and goals. Proven track record in dependability, communication and
organizational skills. Ability to multi-task, prioritize and analyze to obtain best possible outcomes.

SKILLS

Active listening

Reading Comprehension

Service Orientation

Familiar with confidentiality procedures

Critical Thinking

Writing

Excelient Time Management Skills

Judgement and Decision Making

Coordination

Problem Sensitivity

Organizationa) skills,

Excellent Communication skills

Ability to analyze situations from multiple vantage points .

Very versed in experience with the public, from varied socio-cconomic classes

Current CPR and First Aid Certificalion .
Life long learner- have attended countless conferences, seminars, and panel as well as collaboration
efforts with other area organizations:

» = = 8 & 8 8 & & ®

a * e = =

WORK EXPERIENCE

April 2016-present

TLC Family Resource Center

Family Support Specialist ) _
« Provide parent education and training based on Strengthening Families Framework
«  Teach parents from Growing Great Kids curriculum during home visits
e Promoted to Healthy Families America Supervisor

January 2007 — April 2016
Southwestern Community Services - Head Start

Family Advocate ) 3
+  Assist families in goal setting, finding available resources, educational opportunities, referrals to

outside agencies .i
Familiarity with social service agencies in the area

»  100% success rate in program wide federal reviews

+  Maintain clients’ records from application to graduation from the program

+  Manage client database 1

+  Complionce with Office of Hend Start initiatives, policies and procedures. 4
Summer 2008 & 2009

Wesl Central Behavioral Health

Behavioral Support

&

Summer 2004 & 2005

Health Care and Rehabilitation Services of Southeastern Vermont |

Behavicral Support )
e Assisted children with their therapentic goals as outlined by their treatment plan
= Pravide support, role modeling, and help identifying strengths
+  Offer advice in overcoming challenges and support growing self-confidence
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Sarah E. Breisch
Education . \ -

* B. A. Literature, 2004
. 3
Experience
January 2018 to November 2018, April 2019 to Present
Family Support Specialist, TLC Family Resource Center

« Prenatal Education and Support, Parenting Support and Education, Case Management and
Care Coordination, Referral Services and connection to area resources, Concrete supports for
Families, and Family Advocacy offered through the Comprehensive Family Support Home
Visiting Program.

- Facilitate supervised visits between parents and children with active DCYF involvement, Assist
parents wilh meeting court-ordered goats though the Child Health Support/Parent Aid Program.
Provide CPSWs with monthly progress reports and attend Court Hearings to provide information
about the client's progress. ' '

» Continue to offer all supports to families virtually or by phone as circumstances dictate.

* Sustain visit notes and other supporting documentation on all client-related activity on an online
database. - "

+ Completed Training in Growing Great Kids curriculum, Protective Faclors, HIPPA standards

« Regularly participate in trainings related to working with young children, families in crisis, mental
health and substance use issues

* Participated in No Drama ’Discipline Parent Café Pilot Program
+ Co-authored Facllitator's Packet and Handout Packet for No Drama Discipline Parent Café

* Facilitate 12-session No Drama Discipline Parent Café for client group and company—offéred
employee group .

July 2017 to January 2018

Kitchen Production Staff, Logistics and Order Fulfillment, Blake Hill Artisan
Preserves

September 2009 to June 2017 :
Teacher, New England Classical Academy, 18 Central St. Claremont, NH 03743

September 2005- June 2009

Instructor, Mother of Divine Grace School, 407 Bryant Circle, Suite B1, Ojai, CA,
93023
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Michelle Parker

Professional Sﬁmmary: ‘ _
Years of experience navigating children, adults and families through a variety of economic, behavioral,
physical and mental health challenges with an emphasis on/ndividualized treatment options and’

strength-based solutions.

Skills:

-+

Strength based approach

Cultural competency

Excellent verbal and written communication skills

Ability to write clear and accurate reports In a timely manner

Knowledge of motivational interviewing technigues

Ability to Identify problems, determine accuracy and relevance of information, use sound judgment
to generate and evaluate alternatives and make recomme ndations

Ability to disptay high standards of ethica! conduct

Abllity to manage one’s own time and the time of others

Professional Experience:

04.2022-current
Self-emp!oyed Independent Contractor

perform Comprehensive Assessment for Treatment (CAT) in the state of New Hampshire
utilizing a trauma-informed, person-centered approach

Interview referred youth, their family members and permanency team me mbers to make
recommendations for level of care and related clinically-appropriate services ‘
Review all referral information and supporting documentation

Identify and obtain required Release of Information from parent{s) or legal guardian in
accordance with contract requirements and State regulations '

Schedule and conduct clinical interviews

Complete Child and Adolescent Needs and Strengths Assessment (CANS)

Complete assessment report, applying clinical decision-making model to make clinical
recommendations for level of care and services

2020-2022
Orion House Residential Treatment Coordinator

Coliaborate with youths to develop strength-based treatment plans and assure that all clinical

services are dellvered to children and families as indicated _ .
Develop and execute transition/discharge plans and assure that all clinical services are delivered

to children and families as indicated P .
Complete comprehensive 30-day Biopsychosocial Assessment (toinclude: CANS, ACE, SNAP,

Casey Life Skills, etc.)
Facilitate 30-daytreatmentteam meetings, quarterly treatment team meetings and transitional

planning meetings



J
Docusign Envelope ID: 276AF3B9-3A76-4220-B90A-91373DAGBCE2

¢

* Provide stakeholders with ongoing updates with regards to presence and progress in treatment

2017-2020
Dartmouth Hitchcock Hospital Health Coach/Educator

¢  Supporting children and their families by:using awariety of tactics to help them better
understand a process, procedure, or other element of their medical experience _

¢ Developing age-appropriate strategles to minimizestrauma:and increase understanding of a
medical diagnosls through treatments plans using.play, education, pre paration, and activities
that promote growth and development

s Advocating for the special needs of children and their families

* Helping children and their families process and cope with medical situations

» Providing information, support, and guidance to children, parents and family members

.+ Collaborating with the health care team to coordinate and manage care

- 2015-2017
Health Fitness Corporate Fitness Center, Program Manager
» Qversee day to day operation of Fitness, Health and Wellness Center
¢ Program development and monitoring outcomes
* Develop, organize and execute health promotion campalgns in the workplace
* Bulld and malintain solid relationships with employees and stakeholders
* Achleve short and long-term goals in accordance with strategic business plan

2011-2015
Medifit Corporate Fitness Center, Program Manager
= Oversee day to day operation of Fitness, Health and Wellness Center

« Daily supervision of staff ¢
¢ Coordinate the on-boarding process for all new employees
¢ Coordinate and schedule training classes .
* Create standard and specialized training based on organizational and job needs
» Developing, organizing and executing health promotion campaigns In the workplace
¢ Build and maintain solid relationships with employees and stakeholders
¢ * Achieve short and long-term goals in accordance with strategic business plan

*

2003-2007
Massachusetts Department of Public Health Chlldhood Lead Polsoning Prevention Program, Soaclal
Worker Il ‘

» Provide case management services to families “

¢+  Assess the needs of families whose children are affected by lead paint
» Conduct comprehensive family assessments
* Co-facilitate monthly case reviews
o Asslst families in solving Iégal, family, sccial, and behavioral problems
» Maintain case records
2000-2003 L .
Massachusetts Office of Child Care Services, Residential Child Care Licensor
» Enforce licensing standards -
¢ Conduct investigations and licensing studies i
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N aomi Frisch
1 L —

EDUCATION
Gordon College | Wenham, MA
Expected Graduation: May 2023 :
Social Welfure Major i ;
« Cumulative GPA: 3.65
» Relevant Courses: Intro to Social Work/Welfare; Human Behavior.and the Social Environment; Person
in a Psychological Context; Helping Theories: Individuals and Families; Intro to Sociology;
Psychological Disorders; Trauma and Treatment; Psychology of Youth, Media, and Health; Power,
Prestige, and Poverty; Diversity in US Populations; Developmental Disabilities; Social Pollcy, Helping

Theories: Groups, Organizations and Communities

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

SeniorCare Inc. | Gloucester, MA

Intern January — April 2023 ® Supported older adults to improve quality of life and reduce isolation by assisting
the facilitation of Virtual Reality groups, managing paperwork, and helping with Meals on Wheels program

Easterseals | Springfield, VT

Family Engagement Assistant June - August 2022 ® Collaborated with engagement specialists to engage with
families involved with the Department of Children and Families by facilitating meetings, supporting parents and
chiidren, and providing transportation

Gordon College | Wenham, MA

Community Tutor February - May 2022; August — November 2022 ¢ Partnered with a team to create a safe
space for 20 children ranging in ages 7 to 12 by managmg a small group of children, helping with homework
and monitoring during indoor and outdoor play

Local Outreach Club Member February - May 2021 ® Available to aid in community outreach projects such as

" yard work and encouraging phone calls to connect the Gordon College community with the surrounding areas

Claremont Soup Kitchen | Claremont, NH Summer Cook June - August 2018, 2019, 2020 * Managed and
organized paperwork in order to allow the program to run smoothly and to maintain funding

* Worked with a team to prepare food and deliver meals to provide for the children within

the community

OTHER EXPERIENCE
Mr. And Mrs. Foster | Springfield, VT May - August 2021 Nanny

'® Managed the care of four children

Physical Plant | Wenham, MA November 2020 - March 2021 Custodian
.® Worked with a team to clean campus buildings to maintail‘l the orderly appearance of the college



NH Department of Health and Human Services

KEY PERSONNEL

List those primarily responsible for meeting the terms and conditions of the agreement.

Job descriptions not required for.vacant positions.

Contractor Name:- TLC Family Resource Center
. G ke B S T . ANNUAL __[.. .. . =~

: - T ST “-AMOUNT PAID ANNUAL
WaME PO IIES N FROMTHIS |  SALARY

|- ; : ; i | CONTRACT s

Alysse Lizotte (Coffey Family Support Director. Intérim Executive Director $14,864.00 $74,318.00
Erin Angley-Cohen Clinical Superviscr $15,575.00 $68,141.00
Erin Kelly - HFA Supervisor $26,499.00 | | $39,749.00
VACANT Registered Nurse $9,880.00 $57,304.00
Sarzh Breisch Family Support Specialist $12,012.00 $42,042.00
Michelle Parker Family Support Specialist $12,740.00 $50,960.00
Naomi Frisch . |Family Support Specialist $17,160.00 $45,760.00
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
. * DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
Leri A. Weaver ‘ - 29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301

Commissloner . 603-271-4501  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4501
: ‘Fax: 603-271-4517 TDD Access: 1-500-735-2964
Iain N, Watt www.dbhs.nh.gov ’
Director

September 10, 2024

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House .

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health
Services, to enter into amendments to existing contracts with the Conltractors listed below to
continue providing home visiting services, by exercising & renewal option: by increasing the total
price limitation by $1,697,218 from $1,074,488 to $2,771,706 and extending the completion dates
from September 30, 2024 to September 30, 2628, effective Octaber 1, 2024 upon Governor and
Council approval. 74% Federal Funds. 26% General Funds.

* The individual contracts were approved by Governor and Council as specified in the talpfe

below: .

Contractor | Vendor | Area Served Current Increase Revised G&C

Name ‘Code . Amount {Decrease) | Amount Approval
TLC Family ' O: 3/22/23,
Resource | 170525. Claremont ' 1 ltemn #186
Center _ 8001 | Catchment Area- $565,751 | $1,002,359 $1.56§,110 A%: SHI4,
3 Claremqnt, NH ¢ Item #16
g, 177274 Keene . O: 32223

Inc. B eene 3
B0O2 Catchment Area $508,737 $694,859 | $1,203,596 item #18
Keene, NH ;
Total | $1,074,488 | $1,697,218 | $2,771,706

Funds are avallable in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2025 and are
anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2026, 2027, 2028 and 2029, upon the avallability
and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budgst, with the authority to adjust
budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through
the Budget Office, if needed and justified. i

See attached fiscal details.

XPLANATION

The purpose of this request is to allow the Contractors to continue providing voluhtary
home visiting services to pregnant individuals ard families with children up to five (5) years of age
within designated Division of Children, Youth, and Families (DCYF) catchment areas. The
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His Excellency, Govemor Chﬁstophér T.,Sununu
and the Honorable Council
Page 2012

LContractors will pursue expanslon of the program making it. avallable 1o a broader population of
families, including those already involved in New Hampshire's child welfare system.

The Contractors provide voluntary home wisiting services utilizing the Healthy Families
America (HFA) evidence-based Home Visiting model, its Child Welfare Protocols, and an
approved Registered Nurse (RN) home visit mode!:enhancement. The HFA model has shown to -
improve positive parenting practices, maternal and child health, school readiness, economic self-
sufficiency and parental educational attainment, and to‘increase finkages and referrals to valuable
community resources. In addition, famllies who participate in the HFA model experience less child
maltreatment and family violence than_their non-HFA .counterparts. The HFA model is currently
provided In every county in New Hampshire.

Approximately 38 individuals will be served during State Fiscal Years 2025, 2026, 2027
2028, and 2029.

As referenced in Exhibit A of the original agreements, the parties have the option
to extend the agreements for up to four (4) additional years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery
of services, available funding, agreement of the parties and Govefnor and Council approval. The
Department is exercising its option to renew services for four (4) years of the four (4) years
available.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, more than 30
families will experience a lapse in the services that serve to prevent child abuse and neglect,
family violence, -and poor matemal and child health outcomes.

' Source of Federal Funds: Assistance L|stmg Number (ALN) 93.870, FAIN X10MC50315;
i ALN 93.658, FAIN (FFPSA)2301NHFOST

In the event the Federal Funds become no longer avallable ‘additional General Funds will

not be requested to support this program.
Respe%l)lf ﬁﬁ;il@d. .

_g,, Lori A, Weaver
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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., FISCAL DETAIL SHEET .
Horne Visiting Services (RFP-2023-DPHS-08-HOMEV A01 & AD2)

05-95-30-302010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH.AND HUNMAN SVS, HHS: PUBLIC HEALTH DIV,
BUREAU OF FAMILY HEALTH & NUTRITION HOME VISITING FORMULA ‘GRANT
90% Federal Funds and 10% General Funds

TLC Family Resource Center - Vendor #170625-B001

-

-

Stato Fiscal i R Rovised Modified [ Increasoe {Decrease} | Revised Modifiod
Year ClassfAccount Class Title Job Number 'Budget Amount Amount
2023 102-500731 Cantracts for Prgm Srvs 90083208 543.500.60 $0.00 $43,500.00

Grants for Pub Asst and ) ;
2024 074-500589°  |Ret 90083210 $174,000.00 $0.00 $174,000.00
Contracts for _
2024 102-5007314 Program Services 90005896 $37,661.00 $0.00 $37.651.00
Grants for Pub Asst and
2025 074-500589 Rel 80083210 $43,500.00 $0.00 $43,500.00
Grants for Pub Ass{and
2025 074-500589 Rel 90083211 $0.00 $130,500.00 $130,500.00
Conlracts for 5 .
2025 102-500731 Program Services 90005896 $18,826.00 $0.00 $18,826.00
Grants for Pub Asstand
2026 074-500589 Rel 80083211 $0.00 $30,701.00 $30,701.00
Grants for Pub Asst and
2026 " 074-500589 Rel 80083212 $92,103.00 $92,103.00
Contracts Jor .
2026 102-500731 Program Services 90005896 $0.00 $22,589.00 $22,589.00
Grants far Pub Asst and
2027 074-500589 Rel : 90083212 §0.00 $26,435.00 $26,435.00
Granis for Pub Asstand
2027 074-500589 Ral 90083213 " $79,303.00 $79,303.00
' Grants for Pub Assi and
2028 074-500569 Rel 90083213 $0.00 $26,435.00 $26,435.00|
Grants for Pub Asst and .
2028 074-500589 Rel 90083214 §79,303.00 $79,303.00
Contracls for . :
2028 102-500731 Program Services 90005896 $0.00 $21,455.00 - $21,455,00
- Grants for Pub Asst and ]
2029 074-500589 Rel 20083214 $0.00 $26,435.00 $26,435.00
Subtotal $317,477.00 $535,259.00 §852,736.00
' :
VNA at HCS, Inc. - Vendor #177274-B002-
State Fiscal | Revised Modified Increase Revised Modified
Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budget (Decrease) Amount Amount
2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prgm Srvs 90083208 $365,646.00 $0.00 $36,646.00
Grants for Pub Asst and v

2024 074-500589 Rel 90083210 $146,583.00 $£0.00 $146,583.00
Granis for Pub Assland 7]

2025 074-500589 Rel 80683210 - $36,646.00 $0.00 $36,646.00
Granis for Pub Asst and

2025 074-500589 Rel 90083211 $66,520.00 $66,590.00
Grants Tor Pub Asst and !

2026 074-500589 Rel 90083211 $0.00 $24,039.00 $24,039.00

: Grants for Pub Asst and .

2028 074-500589 Ret 90083212 $72,116.00 $72,116.00

2026 102-500731 Contracts for Prgm Srvs 90005808 $0.00 $4,252.00 $4,252.00

] Grants for Pub Asst-and

2027 074-500589 Rel 90083212 £0.00 $28,242.00 $28,242.00
Grants for Pub Asst and

2027 074-500589 Rel s 90083213 $84,724.00 $84,724.00
Grants for Pub Asst and

2028 074-500589 Rel - 90083213 $0.00 $23.663.00 $23,663.00
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] Grants for Pub Asst and ]
2028 - 074-500589 Rel 20083214 §70,989.00 $70,989.00
2028 102-500731 Contracts for Prgm Sevs 90005898 $0.00 $21,730.00 $21,730.00
E Grants for Pub Asst and .
2029 074-500589 Rel 90083214 $0.00 $34,194.00 $34,194.00
Subtotal 1$219,875.00 $430,539.00 $650,414.00
TOTAL . $537,352.00 $965,756.00 $1,503,150.00
05-95-90-902010-24561-HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH :AND HUMAN SERVICES, HHS: PUBLIC
HEALTH DIV, BUREAU OF FAMILY HEALTH & NUTRITION, ARP - MIEC:HOME VISITIING '
100% Federal Funds
TLC Family Resource Center - Vendor #170625-B001 . - ] ;
[STate Fiscal ' Revised Modiied | Increasé (Decreass) | Revised Modified
Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budget Amount “ Amount
ranis for Pub Asst and
2023 074-500589  |Rel 90083206 $2,454.00 $0.00 $2,454.00
Grants for Pub Asst and
2024 074-500589 Ral 90083207 £9,816.00 i $0.00 $9,816.00
Grants for Pub Asst and| ]
2025 074-500589 Rel 90083207 . $2,454.00 $0.00 $2,454.00
! Subtotal . $14,724.00 $0.00 $14,724.00
VNA at MCS, Inc. - Vendor #177274-B002
State Fincal \ Rewsald Modified | Incroase {Decrease) | Rovised Modified
Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number’ Budgot Amount Amount -~
Granis for Pub Asst and ’ ) j
2023 . 074-500585  |Rel 90083206 $4,090.00 50.00 $4,020.00
] Grants for Pub Asst and
2024 074-500588 Rel 90083207 $16,361.00 $0.00 $16,361.00
Grants for Pub Asst and _
2025 074-500589 Rel 900832067 ' 84,090.00 $0.00 $4,090.00
Subtotal $24,541.00 $0.00 $24,541.00
TOTAL v $39,265.00 " $0.00 $39,265.00
DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES (DCYF) FUNDS
05-95-042-421010-28580000, HEALTH ANUSOCIAL-SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: HUMAN
SERVICES DIV, CHILD PROTECTION, CHILD — FAMILY SERVICES
50% FEDERAL
TLC Family Resource Center - Vendor #170625-B001
Stato Fiscal Class/Account Class Title Job Number Revlse:d Modified Increase Revised Modlfied
Year Budget (Decrease) Amount Amount
A
TITLE V-E FOSTER .
2023 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $38,925.00 $0.00 $38,825.00
TITLE IV-E FOSTER ) ] :
2024 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 ,$155,700.00 $0.00 $155,700.00
TTLEV-EFOSTER
2025 B637-504181% CARE SERVICE 42105869 .~ $38,925.00 877.850:00 $116,775.00
TITLE IV-E FOSTER
2026 637-504181 CARE SERVICE = 42105869 $0.00 $116,775.00 $116,775.00
TILE IV-E FOSTER
2027 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $0.00 $116,775.00 $116,775.00
TITLE IV-E FOSTER :
2028 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $0.00 $1186,775.00 $116,775.00
TITLEV-EFOSTER
2029 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $0.00 $38,625.00 $38,925.00
Subtotal '$233,550.00 $467,100.00 $700,650.00

VNA at HCS, Inc. - Vendor #177274-8002

(]
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Stato Fiscal Revised Modifled | Increase Revised Modified
Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Budget (Dacrease) Amount Amount
- TITLE WE FOSTER -
2023 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $44,053.00 $0.00 $44,053.00
TITLE V-EFOSTER
. 2024 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $176,215.00 $0.00 $176,215.00
TITLE V-E FOSTER -
2025 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 ; $44,053.00 $22,027.00 $66,080.00
TITLE IV-E FOSTER : '
2026 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 ) $0.00 $66,080.00 $65,080.00 |7
TITLE IV-E FOSTER '
2027 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $0.00 $66,080.00, $66,080.00
TITLE IV-E FOSTER :
2028 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $0.00 $66,080.00 $66,080.00
, TITLE W-E FOSTER : .
2029 637-504181 CARE SERVICE 42105869 $0.00 $44,053.00 $44.053.00
Sublotal $263,321.00 $264,320.00 $528,641,00
TOTAL $487,871.00 . $731,420.00 $1,229,281.00

GRAND TOTAL $1,074,488.00 $1,697,218,00 '$2,774,708.00
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendmenti#2

This Amendment to the Homie Visiting Services contract is By and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Serwces ("State” or “Department”) and TLC Family Resource Center
("the Contractor”).

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on March 22, 2023 (ltem #18), as amended on May 1, 2024 (ltem #16), the Contractor agreed to perform
certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in
consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, the Contract may be amended upon written
agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows: -

1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:
September 30, 2028

2. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:
$1,568,110

3. Modify Exhibit B, Scope of Services, Section 3.3., to read:

3.3. The Contractor must service a portion of families utilizing the Healthy Families Amenca (HFA)
Child Welfare Protocols (CWP) in the DCYF Claremont Catchment Area, which is attached
as Attachment 1. Virtual home visits may also be accommodated, in compliance with HFA
requirements. The Contractor must ensure families being served utilizing the CWP have an
expanded enrollment window, allowing for enroliment of families with a child up to twenty-four

) (24) months of age, referred by the child welfare system, who are participating in the service

, voluntarily. The Contractor shall exhaust all reasonable efforts to serve twenty (20) DCYF

' families in the Claremont Catchment Area; serving no less than 70% of the identified number
of families for this region before the end of the contract period.

4. Modify Exhibit B, Scope of Services, Section 3.5.4., to read:

~ 3.5.4. Families with an open DCYF case who have recently reunlf‘ ed, or where the child remains
at home with their family and not In an out-of-home placement ;

5. Modify Exhibit B, Scope of Services, Sectfon 3.7.1.21., toread:

3.7.1.2.1. Should the Contractor be unable to provide services through the HFA CWP, a corrective
action plan'must be developed by the Contactor and approved by the Department.

3.7.1.2.1.7. In the event that the Contractor is unable to utilize the CWP, the Contractor
must enter into a subcontract or MOA with an approved, accredited HFA
provider to provide this service, no later than thirty (30) business days from
the date of discontinuation.

6. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Section 1, to read:
1. This Agreement is funded by: |
1.1. 71% Federal funds:

1.1.1. 67.33% Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program, as
awarded on September 7, 2021, by the US DHHS Health Resources and Services
Administration (HRSA), ALN 93.870, FAIN X10MC43595;, and as awarded on

1 Inkied
TLC Family Resource Center’ A-5-1.3 Contractor Initials [ Sh

" RFP-2023-DPHS-08-HOMEV-02-A02 Page 1 of 4 Da{e9/9/2024
v1.12.23 " ’
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September 2, 2022, FAIN X10MCA6878; and as awarded on August 29, 2023, FAIN
X10MC5031 5

1.1.2. 1.32% American Rescue Plan ActFunding for Home Visiting, as awarded on April
30, 2021, by the US DHHS, HRSA, ALN 93.870, FAIN X11MC41935; and as
awarded on October 28, 2021, FAIN:X11MC45263.

1.1.3. 31.35% Administration of Children Youth.& Families (ACF), as awarded on October
1, 2022, ALN 93.658, FAIN 2201NHFOST.

" 1.2. 29% General funds
7. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Section 7 to read:

7. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in the
fuifilment of this Agreement and shall’ be in accordance with the approved line items as
specified in Exhibit C-1, Budget Sheet through Exhibit C-12, Budget Sheet — Amendment #2.

8. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, Sections 9.2 through 9.3, to read:
_ 9.2, Réserved

9.3. The Contractor must not exceed the maximum allotment for weekly rate expenditure by Fiscal
Year, which Is as follows:

State Fiscal Year ‘Amount
"SEY 2023 T $12.164
SFY 2024 $49,873
SEY 2025 $116,775
SFY 2026 $116,775
SFY 2027 $116,775
SFY 2028 $116,775
SFY 2029 — $38,925
Total $568,062

9. Modify Exhibit C, Payment Terms, by deleting Section 10 in its entirety.

10. Modify Exhibit C-3 Budget Sheet — Amendment #1, by replacing it in its entirety with Exhibit C-3,
Budget Sheet — Amendment #2, which Is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

11. Add Exhibit C-9, Budget Sheet — Amendment #2, whic